
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/5/2014 4:21:26 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul

(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: DCPP 2Z18 Update from Ed Halpin: February 5, 2014

FYI

From: DCPP Communications 
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 4:00 PM 
To: Officers - Ail 
Cc: Haipin, Ed; Alien, Barry;
Subject: DCPP 2Z18 Update from Ed Haipin: February 5, 2014

Redacted

PG&E Officers;

The purpose of this communication is to provide you with a high-level update on the progress 
our team is making to safely return Diablo Canyon’s Unit 2 to service.

1. 2Z18 Update: February 5, 2014

On Sunday, February 2, at approximately 11:30 a.m., Unit 2 automatically shut down to the B 
phase lightning arrestor flashing to ground. No maintenance activities were occurring at the 
time and a lightning strike has been ruled out. Engineering continues to evaluate potential 
causes.

Current Plant Status2.

• Unit 1 is safely operating at 100 percent power with no major issues.
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Unit 2 is in Mode 3 or “hot shutdown.”

Forced Outage Progress3.

Yesterday, crews completed the replacement of and tested the three Main Bank Transformer 
(MBT) lightning arrestors and installed the flex links. This afternoon, we latched the Unit 2 
Main Turbine and energized the Main Bank Transformers. Key activities for dayshift today 
included:

• Installing test equipment to monitor the MBT in-rush current
• Mode 3 to 2 to 1 transition checklist signoffs - complete signoffs by noon

At this time, we project to parallel to the grid on Thursday and safely ascend to 100 percent 
power over the following days. Our planned Unit 1 refueling outage, 1R18, remains on 
schedule.

You will continue to be updated daily and are encouraged to reach out to me with any 
questions or concerns you may have.

As always, our team at Diablo Canyon appreciates your support.

Ed

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Diablo Canyon Power Plant

O: 805-545-4068
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C: 805-440-4655
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